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Dr., C. B. Tompkins

National Bureau of Standards
Institute for Fumerical Analysis
Tniversity of California

405 Hilgard Avegue

Los Angeles 24, Californis

Dazr Tommys

I received youwr Auvdograph while Stewnrt Cairns wae with me
and played it for Both our edifications. He wre reslly impressed.
I should like to reply im kind, but since records are s¢ scarce
I think I'11 hang onto this ome for awhlle and send you a letter
inetead However, I u»till owe you a record and when I have a
sufficliently lons plece of $ntelligence to transmit I'11 send 1t
to you&

1 am enclosing the project form propusal which you requested.
Sorry I didn't send 1t back with sy letter on the subject.

I have $alked to Fred RBigby about J. J. tolf, He ia quite
happy to see Yolf go oul to 3CAMP this summeor and is contacting
%4 Cannon on this subject He hopes that you have also made
known your wishes to Cannon on thie topie. The only snag he can
foreses is thot the draft doard might take excepiion %o Wolfs
going out o California for the summer.

I have aeked Security to look into the lognlsy cleqrances
toy Clitford amd Dilworth. I shnll inform you just as soon as
they have anything to repors.

With best regards, I am

Yoery cordially yours,

R. A, LEIBLUR
Chief
Mathenatical Resesrch Division
0ffice of Research and Development
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